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JHublic Berfrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 7, 2013

TO: Kelley F. Corbari, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel :
FROM: Sakina Deas, Research Assistant, Office of Telecommunications N Py W h
RE: :

Recommendation to Office of the General Counsel - Docket No. 130240-TL
Petition for expedited review of growth code denials by the Number Pooling
Administration for the Miami exchange (Silver Oaks) by AT&T Florida.

This memo supersedes memo dated November 6, 2013 (Document No. 06777-13).

On September 17, 2013, BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida
(AT&T Florida) filed a petition requesting the Commission reverse NeuStar’s denial of AT&T
Florida’s request for additional numbering resources for the Miami exchange, Silver Oaks
(MIAMFLSODSO0) switch. On September 27, 2013, a memorandum was sent to the Office of
the General Counsel (GCL) requesting that an Order be issued granting AT&T Florida’s request.
However, due to a scrivener’s error in the memorandum, Order No. PSC-13-0447-PAA-TX
granted a single number block of 1,000 numbers when AT&T Florida requested a full NXX

(10,000 numbers) for the Miami Silver Oaks (MIAMFLSODSO0) switch. Accordingly, an
Amendatory Order should be issued to correct the error outlined above.

If you have any questions, please call Sakina Deas at (850) 413-6504.

ec: Office of Telecommunications (Casey)
Office of General Counsel (Teitzman, Helton)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 130240-TL)
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